
 

 

 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 26 February 2020. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 

1. Are your linen and laundry services outsourced?  

Yes 

2. If so, who is your current linen and laundry service provider and from which laundry 
facility is it processed from? 

 Elis – Leicester Facility  

3. When does your contract with your existing linen service provider end?  

31/10/2022  

4. Is there an option to extend the current contract?  

YES 

5. If so, how long is the extension period? 

 2 x 12 months 

6. Is the current linen and laundry service a bulk rental, fully managed or pack to ward 
service? 

 Bulk rental. Packing to Wards remains an in-house service. 

7. What is the weekly volume of linen pieces required by your hospital/s (linen pieces 
including all items on linen hire and Trust owned)? 

 Approximately 52,260 pieces per week. This can fluctuate depending on flow within the trust.  

8. What is the annual spend on linen services broken down by - rental linen, Trust owned 
linen, onsite distribution team? 

 Rental linen: £683,292. Onsite distribution team: £86,858 

Who is the key contact for the linen contract at your hospital(s) (name, position and 
email address)?  

             Rachel Ellis, Support Services Manager, Rachel.ellis@mkuh.nhs.uk  
 
 

mailto:Rachel.ellis@mkuh.nhs.uk


You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the 
Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be 
reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


